Michelle King

From: David McGinty <Dmcginty@sc2services.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 10, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

David McGinty

Email:
Dmcginty@sc2services.com

Home Address
3308 w saddle creek Dunlap IL

Business Name
SC2

Business Address
801 sw Jefferson st

Home Phone
3093602076

Business Phone
3096775980

Fax
3096721604

Preferred method of contact:
* Home Phone * Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
* Board of Local Improvements * Downtown Advisory Commission * Fair Employment & Housing Commission * Liquor

Commission * Peoria Housing Authority * Planning and Zoning Commission * Workforce Development Board

Community Volunteer Experience
Community Involvement Leader for Cummins Power Generation 4 years with outstanding results

http://www.rise.org/-Community Partner Liason 4 years
http://www.bundlesoflove.org/ - Community Partner Laison 4 years

VP Board of Directors SSOC - 6 years



Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background
Cummins Power Generation - Six Sigma Black Belt 4 years

SC2 - Director of Operations 6 years

Educational Background
Industrial Engineering - Bradley University MBA - Bradley University

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed Helping individuals and the community is a passion of mine.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 174.221.133.128

(128.sub-174-221-133.myvzw.com)

Date/Time: March 10, 2018 11:22 am

Coming from (referer):

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 11_2_6 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/604.5.6 (KHTML, like Gecko)
Version/11.0

Mobile/15D100 Safari/604.1



